From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

To: . Attorney General : Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 3/10/2011 1:47:58 PM
Subject: RE: quick fyi

You were a little on Gunrunner. |

DP

DP

DP _Not a problem publicly. Not sure how it will piay internaily, }
DP 5

From: Attorney General |

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: Re: quick fyi

Good to know | wasn't newsy

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 01:31 PM
To:i Attorney General i

Subject: Fw: quick fyi

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 01:30 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Subject: FW: quick fyi

FYL. | Privacy

From: Carrie Johnson [mailto:CJohnson2@npr.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: quick fyi

Since Senate appropriations panel was not so newsy, | may do a modest blog post this afternoon reporting that Lisa Monaco is

the leading candidate to be nominated to lead NSD. Happy to include a comment, or a no comment, from you all.

Many thanks
Carrie

Ciohnson2@npr.org

202-513-2216
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